Kunal Fabiani

From: Kunal Fabiani
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 8:12 pm

To:

Cc: Aidan Healy

Subject: RE: [1492] DMCC company registration for- - engagement update

Attachments: BS- HR Signatory appointment (to be signed by KK).pdf; KK - HR Signatory appointment (to be

signed by BS).pdf; Management Consultancies Undertaking (BS & KK to sign).pdf; ES PP -
ﬁ DMCC 25-11-21.pdf

il
| hope you are well.

Proposed business activity change
As agreed, we have replaced the Aviation Consultant business activity with Management Consultant,
Marketing Research & Consultancy and Commercial Information Systems;

These new business activities are more aligned to your DMCC company’s actual business objectives;

As we no longer require to apply for a No Objection Certificate from the Dubai Civil Aviation Authority,
this strategy will effectively:

i) shorten the total engagement timeframe by 4 weeks and
i) save- approximately US$3,9k in unnecessary engagement costs.
DMCC company registration

To continue advancing the DMCC pre-approval application, | need and you to sign and email me
scans of the attached i) HR signatory appointment letters and ii) business activity undertaking letter;

Within 2 weeks thereafter, | expect to receive pre-approval for your business from DMCC;

By mid-January, | will secure your DMCC company numbers.

By early February, my team and | will obtain bank account numbers and - UAE visa;
Other considerations

For a big picture view of your engagement, refer to the attached updated engagement summary and
detailed engagement project plan (click link);

Next week | will be on leave on Wednesday 15t and Thursday 2"¢ December (UAE Public Holiday) and
return to office on Sunday 5" December. | hope my absence is not a business inconvenience to you.

| attached 4 files to this email. If you have not received the same, let me know and | will re-send;

Conclusion
As always, feel free to call me if you would like to speak to me personally about the above. You can
communicate with me by i) cell phone/ WhatsApp +971 54 790 7774 ii) Skype (ID healyconsultants)
and iii) MS Teams or Zoom;

Despite the global economic and health crisis, Healy Consultants Group PLC and our staff will continue
to serve multi-national Clients.

Thank you and Kind regards,
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